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To: E2minvws.ni]
From:

Sent: Wed 6/17/2020 4:38:58 PM

Subject: FW: Term Sheet Commission/Alliance

(1C I @ kpmg.nl>

2020 18:21

(10)(2e) ) @minvws.nl>;

EDN @kpmga.nl=>;

Onderwerp: RE: Term Sheet Commissicn/Alliance

Bijgaand onze comments. Eens met de opmerking van [HES

2e)

| mE )
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KPMG Advisory N.V., handelsregisternummer 33263682

https: //preference.kpmg.nl

From: [CCIE CTE oy nz okh.com]
Sent: woensdag 17 juni 2020 17:28

Subject: RE: Term ol Commission/Alliance

Beste[ER

Bijgaand onze comments, de conclusie is dat het stuk nog niet heel veel verder is uitgewerkt vergeleken met de summary of terms

van 14 juni 2020. Hopelijk neemt J&J in de volgende versie flink wat van de door jullie voorgestelde terms over.

Met vriendelijke groet,

ozo) |(26)

trom: INTEND mins.

Sent: 17 June 2020 4:43 PM

Subject: FW: Term Sheet Commission/Alliance

eet EN NEED

Ondertussen krijgen we deze, graag jullie commentaar, opdat we deze snel kunnen meegeven aan J&J, mogelijk vanavond (laat)
of morgencchtend vroeg

Zal de komende dagen even hoog tempo zijn met 1&J

de suggesties voor juridische teksten gaan zo naar J&J in licht aangepaste vorm.)

Groet, [HE

Van: P

Verzonden:

Aan: BEE Fo ins.ETE MEET mins.
Onderwerp: FW: Term Sheet Commission/Alliance

Hierbij hun eerste draft; graag zsm jullie snelle contract comments

From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 1:15 PM

Dear [IIE
Many thanks for the very helpful discussion we had yesterday.

Please see attached the term sheet as referred to in the call. It reflects the propasal we presented to you.

This term sheet is addressed again to both the Commission and the Inclusive Vaccine Alliance, for transparency and speed of
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commu

(10)(2a]

(10)(2a)

We will follow-up on the remaining outstanding questions as soon as possible.

Kindly include any suggested edits you may have directly in the document. In order te maintain momentum, would you be able

revert to us before the end of today?

Much looking forward to finalize an agreement with you soonest.

Best regards,

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail 1s far the intended res

If you have recewved § bym at us know by reply and then deleteit from your system, access, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on any of it by anyone else 5

prohibited

If yau as mended recipient have recawed this e-mail ncomactly, please notiythe sender (via a-mail) mmedately

This message and any attachments are intended only for use by the named addressee. They may contain If you are not the

named recipient of this communication, please contact the sender Immediately and delete or destroy the nearwithout copying it, disclosing kis contents to

any other person, or using it in any other way.

All services ares provided on the basis of an agreement with HOYNG ROKH MONEGIER LLF, a Limited Liability Partnership unter the law of England and Wales. The

agreement is subject to the General Conditions of HOYNG ROKH MONEGIER LLP ofthe local office involved. Those General Conditions contain a limitation of

liability. A copy of the General Conditions will be forwarded upon request and may also be found at www.hoyngrokhmenegier.com.

The information in this e-mail (and any attachments) is intended exclusively for the addressee(s). Any use by a party other

than the addressee(s) 1s prolubited. The mformation may be confidential m nature and fall under a duty of non-disclosure.

If you are not the addressee, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail. KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail

communications are secure and error-free and does not accept any lability for damages resulting from the use of e-mail.

Our services and other work are carried out under an agreement of instruction (overeenkomst van opdracht) that is subject
to the general terms and conditions ofthe contracting KPMG fim. These general terms and conditions are available on

our website (www kpmg nl/algemenevoorwaarden) and will be forwarded upon request.

Agreements with and statements from KPMG are only legally binding upon KPMG if they are confirmed m writing and

signed by an authorized person.
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